
Roseboro’s oldest building was constructed around 1897 by W.J. Fisher. In 1908, Dr. Paul M. Crumpler 
practiced medicine in front of the building while Whit Tart operated a drug store in the rear, thus the 
beginning of Tart & West Drug Store. In 1930, Paul and Sammy Butler opened a barber shop at the site. 
In the 1950’s, Willie Butler moved in and began a mortgage and finance company. In the late 50's, it was 
leased to Vander Simmons who used it for an accounting office. In 1961, Mr. Lennon H. Fisher, grandson 
of W.J. Fisher, took occupancy of this building and formed Fisher Insurance Agency.  It remained at that 
location until 1978. In 1989, Jim Buchanan moved into this building and opened a photography business. 
In 1990, he changed the name to Jim B’S E-Z Rental. Currently, Summerlyn Naylor, great great 
granddaughter of W.J. Fisher, operates a business in the building. 


